HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES Hearing Room Tapes - 52 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Veral Tarno, Chair Rep. Terry Thompson, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Tim Josi Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Dennis Luke Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Chuck Norris Rep. Judy Uherbelau Rep. Larry Wells Rep. Jim Welsh STAFF PRESENT: Mark Bauer, Committee Administrator Sandy Ceballos, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 3427 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2561 - Work Session HB 2658 - Work Session HB 3124 - Work Session HB 3356 - Work Session HB 2221 - Work Session HB 3212 - Work Session HB 2697 - Work Session HB 3144 - Work Session HB 2657 - Work Session HB 3239 - Work Session HB 2963 - Work Session HB 3444 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3103 - Public Hearing HB 3457 - Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 011 CHAIR TARNO: Opens the meeting at 1:38 PM. MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Announces HB 2500, HB 3348, and HB 015 2183 will not be heard, and will be carried over to Friday, April 28, 1995. CHAIR TARNO: Opens the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3427. 032 Witnesses: Jim A. Kitzhaber Suzanna Mack Bob Robinson, Eastside Democratic Club Ross Miller Joni Low, League Of Oregon Cities Regina Merritt John Rancher Cyrus Fields James Bradley Louisa Silva, M.D Ann Elliott Irene Jackson James Conley Gail Davis Leroy Davis

Jim Whitty, Association Oregon Industries Tom O'Connor, Eugene Water & Electric Board REP. CEDRIC HAYDEN

042 JIM A. KITZHABER: Testifies in support of HB 3427.

057 CHAIR TARNO: Asks if there are any other mines in the canyon.

060 KITZHABER: They're all over the place.

062 SUZANNA CRAWFORD MACK: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

083 BOB ROBINSON, EASTSIDE DEMOCRATIC CLUB: Testifies support for replacing

HB 3427 with HB 3415. Submits written testimony, (EXHIBIT A)

117 $\,$ ROSS MILLER: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427 from written testimony EXHIBIT B.

152 $\,$ JONI LOW, LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES: Questions sections of the HB 3427-2 amendments.

183 REGINA MERRITT: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

233 $$\mbox{REP}.$$ UHERBELAU: It's my understanding that Kinross met with a great many people and there was no opposition to the project.

245 MERRITT: We have never and will never support this project.

262 REP. FISHER: Asks if cadmium is a natural or manufactured element.

297 JOHN RANCHER: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

342 RANCHER: Responds to REP. UHERBELAU regarding special interest groups.

370 CYRUS FIELDS: Responds to REP. THOMPSON regarding mining being a non-polluting industry.

TAPE 49, SIDE A

004 FIELDS: Continues testimony.

011 -Responds to REP. FISHER regarding the concentration of cadmium.

020 -Responds to REP. NORRIS regarding runoff water.

029 -Responds to REP. UHERBELEAU regarding minerals in water.

047 JAMES BRADLEY: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

077 LOUISA SILVA, M.D.: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427. (EXHIBIT C)

098 -Responds to REP. TARNO regarding concentration of mercury in water.

133 -Continues testimony on contents of the mine tailings pile.

172 ANN ELLIOTT: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

236 IRENE JACKSON: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427. (EXHIBIT D)

327 JAMES CONLEY: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427. (EXHIBIT E)

390 GAIL DAVIS: Testifies in favor of HB 3427.

TAPE 48, SIDE B

001 LEROY DAVIS: Testifies in favor of HB 3427.

024 JIM WHITTY, ASSOCIATED OREGON INDUSTRIES: Testifies in support of HB 3427.

055 TOM OCONNOR, EUGENE WATER & ELECTRIC BOARD: Testifies in opposition to HB 3427.

063 REP. CEDRIC HAYDEN: Testifies in support of HB 3427. Is the author of the bill. Provides 10 points to support his opinion.

110 REP. FISHER: Questions why Salem draws its drinking water from the Santiam rather than the Willamette. "Could it be said they fouled their own

nest?"

CHAIR TARNO: Closes PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3427.

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3427.

107 CHUCK BENNETT, KINROSS COPPER, AND KINROSS GOLD U.S.A.: Introduces HB 3427-2 amendments. (Exhibit H) Discusses key points.

168 - Discusses meeting conditions of HB 3427.

201 - Responds to REP. WELSH regarding water test monitoring.

228 - Responds to REP. UHERBELAU regarding discharge requirements.

269 $\,$ - Responds to REP. CORCORAN regarding HB 3427-2 amendments and employment of displaced timber workers.

313 REP. CORCORAN: Questions if there is a commitment on the part of Kinross

to train and employ dislocated timber workers.

BENNETT: Absolutely, quotes policy statement. "We expect to hire 65 of our

work force from the local area."

320 REP. CORCORAN: For the record, I want a commitment from Kinross regarding employment of displaced timber workers.

324 BENNETT: You have an absolute guarantee that will occur.

330 LYDIA TAYLOR, INTERIM DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: Provides comments regarding amendments. Not appropriate to single out one company.

-Responds to REP. NAITO regarding potential damage from the mine. Don't have staff to monitor potential cumulative effect. Always some risk of damage.

417 REP. CORCORAN: Asks her about the amendments.

425 TAYLOR: Responds a ceiling of \$100,000 per year would allow for contracting of instream monitoring and inspection. (Allows for increases in costs over time.)

437 REP. CORCORAN: Asks about adding "inspection" to line 27; questions spillage wording.

460 TAYLOR: Suggests additional language, "DEQ may require an offsite spill prevention plan of the company and their permit".

TAPE 49, SIDE B

035 REP. TARNO: If fees are increased, how would you spend them.

039 TAYLOR: Contract with a firm to do regular inspections.

046 $\,$ REP. CORCORAN: DEQ would just need the authority to spend the additional revenue.

051 REP. UHERBELAU: Questions if HB 3427, as amended, would conform with the federal clean water act.

054 $\,$ TAYLOR: If permit issued it would have to comply with the clean water act.

056 REP. UHERBELAU: Agreeing to assume liability may not get you there. Asks about requiring them to carry a policy of a certain amount to assure funds if there is a spill.

068 TAYLOR: Not expert enough in bonding requirements. DEQ felt having the

parent company responsible was "as great a satisfaction as one could achieve".

077 REP. CORCORAN: Proposes changes to the amendments, (Exhibit H), page one, line 2, moves to strike the words "it is likely that".

088 $\mbox{ REP. LUKE: Comments they could be in real trouble if they tried to do that. Could be violating law.$

095 REP. NAITO: Agrees with the intent, but could be setting up violation of affirmative action. 101 REP. CORCORAN: Happy to withdraw that, but it's currently being done in a pilot program in Sweet Home. Withdraws his motion. 107 REP. LUKE: Afraid it would leave the bill open to legal challenge. 109 REP. CORCORAN: Continues with amendment motion - page 2, line 27, after "monitoring" add "and inspection". Line 29, replace the word \$50,000 with \$100,000. Page 3, after line 19, create a (4), Insert "DEQ may require an off-site spillage prevention program." 120 REP. NORRIS: Asks about subsection 6 (a) in conjunction with the proposed (4). Thinks there's a wording problem. REP. NAITO: Suggests rephrasing ,"a spillage prevention program, if required by DEQ." 140 REP. NORRIS: Questions wording. 145 REP. LEWIS: Could say "the applicant agrees to create an off-site spillage prevention program if required by DEQ." 152 CHAIR TARNO: Suggests LC would out the verbage. 159 REP. CORCORAN: Moves the conceptual amendments, as previously stated, to the HB 3427-2 amendments, BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the conceptual amendments to the HB 3427-2 amendments are ADOPTED. 177 REP. CORCORAN: Moves the HB 3427-2 amendments, as conceptually amended, BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Asks Rep. Corcoran to withdraw his motion because they 182 cannot move a conceptually amended amendment to the floor. Must have LC version of amendments. 190 MOTION: REP. JOSI: Moves the rules BE SUSPENDED for the purpose of voting HB 3427 as conceptually amended. 204 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objection, the rules are SUSPENDED. 207 REP. NAITO: Feels the industry has made a more than adequate attempt, but will be voting no because any possibility of degradation of the drinking water supply. 220 REP. THOMPSON: Will also be voting no, doesn't see why that resource has to be taken from the ground at this time. REP. UHERBELAU: Difficult issue, but bottom line is the water quality. 231 Some of the testimony today was offensive. Doesn't feel she has enough information to make an informed decision so will be voting no. REP. CORCORAN: Had two bottom lines in this discussion. Timberworkers, 250 and degradation of the water. Does believe that there are adequate protections both federally and the monitoring systems oversite that DEQ will be doing. Will support the bill. 264 REP. LUKE: Asks about the meeting in Mill City: was unable to attend. Doesn't believe there has been sufficient testimony for him to vote yes. MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 3427, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor 275 with a DO PASS recommendation. CHAIR TARNO: Calls for a roll call vote: 280 VOTE: 6-6 AYE: 6 - Corcoran, Fisher, Lewis, Norris, Tarno, Welsh

6 - Josi, Luke, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells

NAY:

CHAIR: The motion FAILS. REP. LUKE serves notice of possible reconsideration.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the Work Session on HB 3427. Opens the Work Session on HB 2561 $\,$

353 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 2561-3, which was amended in subcommittee.

374 REP. NAITO: Notes that she thinks LC did not get the amendments quite right, but suggests passage anyway.

379 MOTION: REP. LUKE : Moves the (-3) amendments to HB 2561, BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP.LUKE : Moves HB 2561, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

390 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE. CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. LUKE will lead discussion on the Floor.

415 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2561.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2658

427 BAUER: Summarizes HB 2658-3, passed out of subcommittee with amendments.

440 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 2658, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

450 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. REPINE or REP. LEWIS will lead the discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes theWORK SESSION on HB 2658

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3124

- 457 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3124.
- 469 REP. LUKE: Was this bill amended?

BAUER: The HB 3124-2 amendments were approved in subcommittee.

- TAPE 50, SIDE A
- 028 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3124, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor

with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. LEWIS will lead discussion on the floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3124

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2221.

12-0 AYE:

073 BAUER: Summarizes HB 2221

075 $\,$ MOTION: REP. THOMPSON: Moves HB 2221 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

Discussion follows.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. THOMPSON will lead the discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2221 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2657

111 CHAIR TARNO: Recommends HB 2657 to Ways & Means with no recommendation.

132 REP. NAITO: Will vote no on that motion.

0-2

REP. JOSI: Very opposed to the language in HB 2657.

MOTION: REP. NORRIS: Moves HB 2657 be sent to the floor without recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on WAYS & MEANS.

VOTE:

UIL.	9-5										
	AYE:	9 -	Corcoran,	Fisher,	Josi,	Lewis,	Luke,	Norris,	Tarno,	Wells,	Welsh
	NAY:	3 -	Naito, The	ompson, U	Jherbe	lau					

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

162 $\,$ REP. LEWIS: Wants her vote to no way indicate that she votes for this meassure.

Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2657

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3212

190 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3212-3.

230 MARK NELSON, WATER FOR LIFE: Clarifies that all previous amendments are

incorporated into the (-5) version.

242 RICHARD KOSESAN, WATER FOR LIFE: Explains the (-5) amendments, Exhibit I, and the changes incorporated since the (-3) amendments.

275 $\,$ REP. UHERBELAU: Questions objections to bill at the subcommittee hearing.

300 NELSON: Notes objections.

Discussion follows.

315 REP. THOMPSON: Questions surcharge.

325 JOE ROHLEDER, OREGON GUIDES & PACKERS: Not comfortable with the way the

restrictions were put on the use of the sportsfishing license surcharge. Don't think it should be limited to the under 30 program.

402 ROHLEDER: Provides further comments.

439 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the (-5) amendments to HB 3212, BE ADOPTED.

449 DAVE NICHOLS, FISH SCREENING PROGRAM MANAGER, OREGON DEPT. OF FISH AND WILDLIFE: Department supports all sizes of screens, and flexibility in programs. Lists sizes of various screening sites.

TAPE 51, SIDE A

025 REP. NAITO: Wouldn't it be more likely that the more water passing the more fish are going up.

029 NICHOLS: General feeling that is correct. Significant numbers of fish being lost in large diversions.

095 REP. CORCORAN: Comments that he is uncomfortable with the logic of the cost of the screens being picked up by somebody other than the beneficiary of the land. Looking for a ball-park figure cost to maintain screens.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

160 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves conceptual AMENDMENT by insertion of twenty five cents to line 27 of page 9 of the (-5) amendments to HB 3212, BE ADOPTED.

169 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the AMENDMENTS are ADOPTED.

170 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3212, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with

- a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to Ways and Means .
- 190 REP. LUKE: Serves notice of possible reconsideration on HB 3427.
- 195 CHAIR TARNO: RECESSES the meeting until 6:30 PM
- 199 CHAIR TARNO: Re-opens the meeting at 6:39

204 Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3212

209 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3356.

216 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3356.

225 CHAIR TARNO: Due to two members missing, delays meeting.

238 REP. LUKE: HB 2697 wasn't a bad bill. You may want to move into that.

246 CHAIR TARNO: Recesses the WORK SESSION on HB 3356.

250 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3239.

252 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Explains what happened to HB 3239 in the Energy & Environment subcommittee, and that it now needs to be voted from the sub to the full.

270 REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3239 from the subcommittee to the full committee for the purpose of taking a vote.

282 REP. UHERBELAU: Clarifies that they are not voting the merits of the bill, just moving it to the full.

287 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objection, so moved.

292 Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3239.

297 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2697.

300 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 2697.

327 REP. LUKE: Would like someone from division of State Lands to explain why this will cost one million dollars.

339 GARY GUSTAFSON, DIIVISION OF STATE LANDS: Fiscal was done in response to the original bill. Currently is no fiscal impact to the amended bill.

349 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 2697, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2697

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3356

380 $\,$ MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3356 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

389 REP. WELLS: Since Washington County is not supporting this he will be voting no.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, the motion CARRIES with a majority vote of 7 AYE, 5 NO (REPS. JOSI, NAITO, THOMPSON, UHERBELAU & WELLS).

REP. CORCORAN will lead the discussion on the Floor.

452 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3356.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3144

463 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves HB 3144, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. NAITO will lead the discussion on the Floor.

TAPE 50, SIDE B

043 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3144.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2963 045 BAUER: Introduces HB 2963.

063 ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: Explains that the deletion

of Section 4 was a problem for the county planners. Recommends Section 4 be deleted.

085 CHAIR TARNO: Everyone agrees that we will delete Section 4.

090 SCHLACK: Explains the reason for deleting Section 4.

100 $\,$ REP. UHERBELAU: Section four will stay as it in in present law, correct.

105 SCHLACK: Correct. Just removing section 4 of the bill.

112 REP. LUKE: Clarifies that we're deleting all of the changes in Section four, not the entire Section 4 of HB 2963.

116 REP. NAITO: No longer amending the statute in current law.

126 MARK BAUER: Believes a vote is needed to remove section four.

137 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves to suspend the rules, for the purpose of conceptually amending by deleting section 4, HB 2963.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered.

MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves HB 2963, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. LEWIS will lead the discussion on fhe Floor.

160 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2963

Opens the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3444 Witnesses: Bob Jacobson, Oregon Department of Fish & Wildlife Joe Rohleder, Oregon Guides & Packers

REP. THOMPSON: Introduces and discusses HB 3444.

170 BOB JACOBSON, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE.: Testifies regarding the evolution of HB 3444. Strongly urges adoption of this bill.

220 $\,$ JOE ROHLEDER, OREGON GUIDES AND PACKERS: Testifies in support of HB 3444.

233 REP. LUKE: Questions statistics in bill.

240 REP. THOMPSON: Responds. Drop in count related to permit lottery.

258 JACOBSON: Provides further clarification.

285 $\,$ MOTION: REP CORCORAN: Moves HB 3444 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

290 CHAIR TARNO: Reminds REP. CORCORAN that committee is still in public hearing.
300 Closes the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3444

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3444.

310 MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 3444 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS

recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

REP. THOMPSON will lead the discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3444. Opens the PUBLIC HEARING and WORK SESSION ON HB 3103. Witnesses: Don Schellenberg, Oregon Farm Bureau Bob Rindy, Division of State Lands Blair Batson

300 DON SCHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Explains the basis of the HB 3103-1 amendments. Urges support of the bill.

381 REP. WELLS: Asks about section one.

385 SCHELLENBERG: Some land when you irrigate it becomes Prime & Unique, the language covers both types.

405 REP. NAITO: Would want this to be limited to productive farm land. Would they be able to specify legislative intent that this be productive farm land?

420 SCHELLENBERG: Suggests that's a good idea, and they would agree with that.

434 REP. CORCORAN: Asks REP. NORRIS if there would be some sort of winnowing down water rights.

445 REP. NORRIS: Speaks ON the provisions for drought conditions.

455 SCHELLENBERG: Highest and best use for the water would be to put it on high production farm land.

469 REP. CORCORAN: Asks if Legislative Counsel has looked at this.

TAPE 51, SIDE B

067 $\,$ REP. LUKE: What is the problem with the land being designated high value as it is now.

071 SCHELLENBERG: Their soil does not meet the definition of Prime, Unique,

Class I, or Class II.

095 REP. NAITO: Suggests wording of "may not qualify". Wants language clarified that LCDC sets the criteria.

117 BOB RINDY, DIVISION OF STATE LANDS: Does think that LCDC should consider circumstances regardless of the owners request.

124 SCHELLENBERG: Original bill had clearer intent.

130 REP. NORRIS: Why would the owner want the designation of high valaue farm land if it did not otherwise qualify.

134 SCHELLENBERG: May qualify for additional water where another property may not.

145 BLAIR BATSON: Worked closely with Jefferson County, have class III & IV

which are growing the same as crops as High Value land. Limiting parameter

should be whether the soils are capable of producing at the same level as the high value farm land.

184 REP. LUKE: Has a problem with the way the bill is written. The wording needs some work.

199 CHAIR TARNO: Would like some feed back from Jefferson County.

203 Closes the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3103.

Opens the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3457. Witnesses: John DiLorenzo, Jr, Oregonians for Food & Shelter. Terry Witt

215 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3457.

220 JOHN DILORENZO, JR, OREGONIANS FOR FOOD AND SHELTER: Testifies in

support of HB 3457 from written testimony EXHIBIT

309 $\,$ CHAIR TARNO: Asks Mr. DiLorenzo to give examples of purposes for the bill.

320 DILORENZO: The bill protects farmers from litigation by new people who move into their area.

330 TERRY WITT: Bill is to help farmer harvest their crops in the most economic way.

364 $\,$ REP. NAITO: Has problems with some of the language dealing with pesticides.

400 CHAIR TARNO: Doesn't the applicator have to be licensed.

405 DILORENZO: Drift of pesticides is trespass is it not?

411 $\,$ DILORENZO: Would submit that the farmer is not using the pesticide consistent with the label.

TAPE 52, SIDE A

030 REP. LUKE: Local ordinances could ban some farm practices.

035 REP. CORCORAN: Asks if there were court cases that went against farmer,

and is that what generated this bill.

042 DILORENZO: Not a particular court case. Last session Oregonions for Food and Shelter tried to broaden. Hope this legislation will allow the farmer to have a certain comfort level over their farm practices.

064 REP. CORCORAN: Has the Farm Bureau been brought into this.

071 REP. FISHER: They are having problems right now. Have a grass seed operator there who has to run it all day and all night at certain times. Are being threatened with litigation, and are harassed constantly.

092 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3457.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3457

MOTION: REP. JOSI: Moves HB 3457 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

101 REP. NAITO: Will vote no, but wants more time to study the issue as there are sections of the bill she likes.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, the motion CARRIES with a majority vote of 11 AYE, 1 NO (REP. NAITO).

REP. FISHER will lead the discussion the Floor.

114 CHAIR TARNO: ADJOURNS the meeting at 7:58 PM.

Transcribed by,

Reviewed by,

Gail E. Boesch Committee Assistant Mark Bauer Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A -Testimony on HB 3427 -- Bob Robinson -- 9 pages Testimony on HB 3427 -- Ross Miller -- 2 pages в – Testimony on HB 3427 -- Louisa Silva M.D. -- 2 pages Testimony on HB 3427 -- Irene Jackson -- 6 pages С – D -Е – Testimony on HB 3427 -- Jim Conley -- 14 pages F -Testimony on HB 3427 -- Jim Whitty, Associated Oregon Industries -- 2 pages Testimony on HB 3427 -- REP. CEDRIC HAYDEN -- 2 pages G – H – HB 3427, Proposed Amendments (-2) -- Chuck Bennett, Kinross Mines -- 4 pages HB 3212, Proposed Amendments (-5) -- Work Group -- 17 pages I -

J - Testimony on HB 3457 -- John DiLorenzo, Oregonians for Food and Shelter -- 2 pages] K- Testimony on HB 3427 -- Grank Gearhart, Citizens Interested in Bull Run, Inc. -- 1 page L - Testimony on HB 3427 -- Staff -- 1 page M - Testiimony on HB 3427 -- Debi Wilson -- 3 pages